

# Kathy Stringer

kstringerfilms@gmail.com +44 7835 699 211

I'm an enthusiastic and energetic individual with a passion to work on Natural History productions. I have an MA in Wildlife Filmmaking and have experience working in all aspects of a production including production management, camera operating, editing, and directing talent.



## KEY SKILLS

---

- Camera Operation
- Offline Editing
- Social Media
- Production Management
- Directing Talent
- Client Liaison
- Administration

## PRODUCTION EXPERIENCE

---

### **Equine Productions Ltd | Assistant Producer / Production Manager | May 2016 – Present**

Manage productions from the initial creative meeting through to final delivery. Complete all paperwork from proposals and storyboards to risk assessments and call sheets. Film on Sony FS7, A7S and DJI Osmo and edit using Adobe Premiere Pro.

### **Keo Films | Hugh's Wild West | Archive Credit | March 2018**

Footage from my Dartmoor Pony film was used as archive in episode 10 of BBC Two's Hugh's Wild West.

### **Films@59 | Runner | Aug 2015 – May 2016**

Duties included liaising with clients, providing hospitality for all staff and transporting rushes.

### **Bristol's Slapstick Comedy Festival | Camera Operator / Editor | Jan 2015 – Present**

Filmed and edited the 2015 festival using a Sony FS700 and Adobe Premiere Pro. Edited the 2016, 2017 and 2018 festival promotional videos. Produced a successful Kickstarter campaign video in 2016, raising £5000 for the festival.

### **Dartmoor Ponies: The Final Round-Up / EQUUS Film Festival / Element Film Festival | Producer | Nov 2015**

Produced, filmed and edited a short documentary about the management of the Dartmoor Ponies as part of the MA Wildlife Filmmaking course.

### **British Garden Birds / British Wildlife Photography Awards / WILD FILM FEST | Camera Operator / Editor | Jun 2015**

Produced a short film featuring British garden birds using high speed and remote shooting features on the Panasonic GH4.

### **Tigress Productions | Archive researcher | Jul 2015**

Completed a week's work experience researching archive for 'My Life On A Plate.'

### **Bristol's Festival of Nature | Camera Operator / Editor | Jun 2015**

Produced a 1 minute promotional video for the Bristol Natural History Consortium, covering the highlights from the festival.

### **Wildscreen | Volunteer / Sound Assistant | Oct 2014**

Interacted with delegates and ensured they enjoyed their week at the festival. Assisted with lighting and sound equipment in talks and workshops.

## EDUCATION

---

- 2014- 2015** University of the West of England - MA Wildlife Filmmaking (BBC Partnership) | Merit
- 2011- 2014** University of Nottingham – BSc Zoology | 2.1
- 2003 – 2010** Hartford High School / Sir John Deanes College  
A Levels: Chemistry - B | Mathematics - B | Biology – B

## OTHER EXPERIENCE

---

**Sofar Sounds Bristol YouTube Channel | Camera Operator / Editor | Jan 2015 – Jan 2016**

Filmed and edited live music gigs as part of a team of filmmakers in Bristol.

**UWE | Student Ambassador | Nov 2014 – Dec 2015**

Assisted members of staff, students and visitors at University events. Organised rooms and schedules for members of staff on interview days. Produced and edited a training video for the student ambassadors.

**Stockley Farm Park | Yard and Education Assistant | 2009-2015**

Assisted with the management of the main animal barns, ensuring that the animal's welfare was paramount. Worked with schools and other organizations to help educate young children about animal welfare and food production.

**Nottingham University Television society | Presenter / Editor | 2013 – 2014**

Presented live, upbeat entertainment shows that were streamed live via the Nottingham University Television Society website.

**Camp America | Lake Clear Girl Scouts Camp | Camp Counsellor | Jun – Sep 2011**

Activities counselor responsible for the welfare and safety of the girls at camp. Assisted the camp director to design and organise new activities.

## ADDITIONAL INTERESTS

---

**Athletics** – Competed for my county on a national level at both track and cross-country events. Ran at the London Olympic Stadium in 2012, for the National BUCS track and field competition.

Social secretary for Nottingham University Athletics Club which involved organising socials and welcoming new members.

**Horse-riding / Skiing / Duathlon**